



KRAV MAGA WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 2 - 2019 PARIS







WFKM President Speech



Dear Friends,

We wish to invite you to the 2^{nd} world championship in Krav Maga, which will take place on 2^{nd} of November 2019 in PARIS, FRANCE.

PARIS welcomes delegations of Krav Maga's athletes who will participate in the 2nd World Championship of Krav Maga - the most important and the biggest event since the establishment of the World Krav Maga Federation.

World Krav Maga Federation, on behalf of FRANCE competition organizers, is looking forward and is proud to host delegations and athletes from all over the world.

Championship organization committee will do everything to provide the best hospitality and to ensure the success of this special event. We believe it would be great and a memorable event for all of us, a moment of brotherhood and friendship, a moment of peace, exchange and understanding during the competition and after returning back to your home-countries.

A special thanks those who believe in this project and who joined the WFKM, especially we would like to thank Mr. Francis DIDIER, President of FFKDA, who has accepted the Honorary Presidency of WFKM and that will make us share his precious advices that are the result of a long competitive and political experience.

We expect and hope to see you all on November 2nd, 2019, in Paris - France.

Sincerely,

Gaby Michaeli - President





Sommaire

I.	PROGRAMME, DATE AND PLACE	4
A.	Programme	4
B.	Stadium	4
C.	Map	5
II.	GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT REGISTRATION	6
III.	CONTACTS	6
IV.	LIST OF HOTELS	6
V.	KRAV MAGA COMPETITION RULES	7
A.	Categories	7
B.	The competition area	7
C.	Progress of the event	7
D.	Confrontation	7
а) Execution of the confrontation	8
b) Prohibited techniques and behaviours	10
С	:) Bowing and Waiting position	10
c	l) Uniform and equipment	10
е	e) Protections	11
f) Weapons	11
E.	Judging criteria	11
F.	Warnings, penalties and disqualifications	11
G.	Gestures of the central referee and judges' signals	12
VI.	KRAV MAGA TECHNICAL RULES	14
A.	Team composition	14
B.	Age requirement by category	14
C.	The competition area	14
D.	Execution of the event	14
E.	Technical demonstration	15
а) Duration of the technical demonstration	15
b	b) Execution of the technical demonstration	15
С	Bowing and Waiting position	17
C	l) Uniform	17
е	e) Use of weapons	17
F.	Judging criteria	
G.	Disqualifications and penalties	18
H.	Gestures and signals of the judges	
VII.	REFEREE	19
VIII.	PLACING & AWARDS	20
IX.	AWARDS CEREMONY	20
X.	REGISTRATION FORM	21
XI.	TERMS OF RESPONSABILITIES	22
XII.	INFORMATION SHEET	23





I. PROGRAMME, DATE AND PLACE

The 2nd World Krav Maga Championship will take place on Saturday, November 2nd 2019 at the INJ Stadium in Paris (France).

A. Programme

Date	Time	Content	Location	
	17:00 - 19:00	Team's arrival & registration		
	19:30	Drawing of lots		
Friday 1 st November 2019	18:00 - 20:00	Jugde's Course		
	20:00 - 22:00	2 nd WFKM Congress		
	08:30 - 09:00 Opening Ceremony		INJ	
	09:30 - 13:00	Eliminations Technical Krav Maga		
Saturday 2 nd November				
2019	18:00 - 19:30 Finals Technical and Fight Krav Maga			
	20:00	Sayonara Party		

The Sayonara Party will take place on Saturday evening at the INJ stadium in room "Awazu". You can buy tickets for your team at the price of 10€ per person by completing the "information sheet" at the end of this bulletin. The payment will take place at the registration session.

B. Stadium

INJ - Institut National du Judo 21 avenue de la Porte de Chatillon 75014 PARIS

The stadium and the Headquarters of the Federation are located in the south of Paris, near the Porte d'Orléans (Paris 14th). This neighbourhood is easily accessible by metro (line 4), tramway (line 3a) and by car.







C. Map







II. GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT REGISTRATION

The registration session will take place in the stadium on Friday, November 1st 2019 from 17:00 to 19:00.

All competiteur must submit:

- Valid Medical Certificate;
- Valid life and liability insurance certificates.

Registration for the participants is free of charge.

The deadline for registration is **Friday**, **18th of October**.

All foreign competitors, referees, coaches and officials must register by email. Please fill in the registration form on appendix and send it back to <a href="https://www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www.email.com/www

The organizer will not provide accommodation for the teams. Teams must book their own accommodation (you will find a selection of hotels in this bulletin).

The transfer of teams from the airport or rail station to the hotel will be free and done by accompanying persons via public transportation.

No transportation between hotel and sport hall will be provided. All hotels on the list are within 15 minutes walk from the sport hall.

III. CONTACTS

For all questions and general information about the event, please contact the competition department by email: 2wkmc@ffkarate.fr.

IV. LIST OF HOTELS

You can find below a list of hotels in less than 15 min walking distance:

Three-stars hotels

- Hotel Ibis Porte d'Orléans (HQ) 33, rue barbès 92120 Montrouge;
- Hotel Ibis Paris Alesia Montparnasse 49, rue des plantes 75014 Paris;
- Hotel Mercure Paris Malakoff Parc des Expositions 129 avenue Pierre Brossolette - 92240 Malakoff;
- Hotel Châtillon Paris Montparnasse 11, square de Chatillon 75014 Paris.

One-star hotel

 Hotel Formule 1 (low cost) – 23, avenue de la Porte de Chatillon – 75014 Paris (directly on the Hall INJ).





V. KRAV MAGA COMPETITION RULES

A. Categories

The Krav-Maga Combat World Championship is open to juniors, seniors, female and male veterans.

- Junior category: licensees born in 2002-2003
- Senior category: licensees born in 2001 and after 1973
- Veteran category: licensees born in 1973 and before

Weight categories are:

- for Junior women: -50 kg; -60 kg and +60 kg;
- for Senior women: -55 kg; -65 kg and +65 kg;
- for women Veterans: -55 kg; -65 kg and +65 kg;
- for Junior men: -60 kg; -70 kg and +70 kg;
- for Senior men: -65 kg; -75 kg; -85 kg; + 85kg;
- for men Veterans : -75 kg ; -85 kg and +85 kg.

Age and weight overclassification is not allowed.

B. The competition area

The competition area must be flat and devoid of hazard.

The competition area shall be eight meters squared (measured from the outside). An extra meter is given on each side as a safety surface.

Access to the competition area is not permitted to competitors before their turn. Once on the competition area, competitors must wear the clothing and protective equipment as outlined in the rules.

C. Execution of the event

Competition is held through elimination without repechage.

D. Confrontation

Krav-Maga Combat is a confrontation between two competitors.

Each confrontation includes 2 winning exchanges for the heats and 3 winning exchanges for the finals.

An exchange consists of two combat stages of 10 seconds maximum:

- During the first stage of 10 seconds maximum, one of both competitors is designated as the attacker while the other is designated as the defender;
- During the second stage of 10 seconds maximum, competitors' roles are reversed.

At the end of the exchange, one of the competitors is declared to be the winner.





The stage consists of:

- first attack on one of the themes below, whether complemented or not by additional attacks chosen by the attacker;
- defence techniques (protection and response) carried out by the defender.

Potential themes per stage to the choice of competitors are:

- attack with a weapon: knife or baton;
- unarmed attacks: grabbing, strangulation, punching or kicking.

a) Execution of the confrontation

Competitors drop the weapons provided by the organizer at the edge of the surface (knives, batons).

Competitors are called by the central referee to the centre of the surface and greet each while standing at a distance of 1 meter on both sides of the centre.

The red competitor rotates 180° to turn his/her back on the blue competitor. The blue competitor heads towards the edge of the mat to retrieve a weapon of his choice. He/She can also decide to remain bare hands. Then he/she goes back to his original positioning.

The central referee stands at the edge of the mat to be visible by both competitors. At his/her signal (gesture and voice), the red competitor turns 180° to face the blue competitor who has 10 seconds to proceed with the attack.

Exchange is stopped:

- if one of the competitors has been neutralized;
- if the attack is over;
- if the majority of judges deem an attack as decisive by simultaneously crossing and raising the red and blue flags. The Head judge immediately alerts the central referee of the judges' decision:
- and at the latest after 10 seconds.

The central referee breaks the competitors apart.

During the next stage, the roles are reversed as well as the positioning. The blue competitor rotates 180° to turn his/her back on the red competitor. The red competitor heads towards the edge of the mat to retrieve a weapon of his choice. He/She can also decide to remain bare hands. Then he/she goes back to his original

positioning.

The central referee stands at the edge of the mat to be visible by both competitors. At his/her signal (gesture and voice), the blue competitor turns 180° to face the red competitor who has 10 seconds to make the attack.





Exchange is stopped:

- if one of the competitors has been neutralized;
- if the attack is over:
- if the majority of judges deem an attack as decisive by simultaneously crossing and raising the red and blue flags. The Head judge immediately alerts the central referee of the judges' decision;
- and at the latest after 10 seconds.

At the end of the first exchange, the competitors return to the centre of the competition area. The central judge requests the decision by whistling twice. All flags must be lifted simultaneously. The decision is in favour of either the competitor with the red belt or the blue belt. A draw is not possible. The competitor with the majority of flags is declared the winner of the exchange.

The central referee identifies the winner of the exchange by announcing the judges' results and by lowering his/her arm at 45° towards the winner.

Example with 3 judges:

"2, Blue; 1, Red > Winner of the exchange: blue competitor"

To lower the flags, the central judge whistles after the announcement of the result by the central referee.

The next exchanges will be held with the same protocol.

At the end of the confrontation, the competitors remove their helmet. The competitor having won a greater number of exchanges is declared the winner by the central referee. The central referee identifies the winner of the confrontation by raising his/her arm at 45° towards the winner and announces: For example: "Winner of the fight, Blue competitor"

After the decision, the competitors bow to each other and to the referee panel and leave the competition area.

The competitors have ten minutes of recovery between each round.





b) Prohibited techniques and behaviours

Forbidden techniques include:

- Punching, kicking, as well as elbow and knee strikes on an opponent on the ground;
- Headbutts:
- Blows aimed at the genitals;
- Blows aimed at the spine, the neck and the back of the head;
- Blows aimed at the throat ;
- Direct knee strikes at the opponent's head;
- Finger or toe locks and twists;
- Uncontrolled neck twists:
- Uncontrolled ankle twists;
- Spinal locks;
- Projections with joint locks in standing position;
- Projections and intentional thrusts to drop the opponent on the neck or head :
- Slams in submission defence by bringing the opponent above the waist level :
- Backward falls from the standing position with the opponent behind.

Forbidden behaviours include:

- Grasping the artery trachea with fingers;
- Inserting fingers in the opponent's nose, eyes, mouth or wound;
- Clawing or pinching intentionally;
- Holding or pulling hair;
- Grabbing the opponent's clothes;
- Seizing or putting your fingers in the opponent's ear;
- Tickling the opponent;
- Biting the opponent;
- Spitting in the opponent's face or insulting him/her;
- Challenging the referee's decisions, whether orally or gesturally.

Aggressive and deliberately dangerous behaviours that may affect the physical integrity of the opponent are prohibited.

c) Bowing and Waiting position

Bowing: with feet apart and parallel, the bust is inclined without being obtrusive, arms are down the side of the body.

Waiting position: with feet apart and parallel, both arms are crossed behind the back.

d) Uniform and equipment

Competitors must wear a Krav-Maga uniform:





- black trousers;
- black-only tee-shirt;
- barefoot.

The use of a bandage or support must be authorised by the competition physician.

e) Protections

Each competitor must wear the following personal protections:

- a mouth guard;
- mittens with open palms;
- a groin protector;
- shin and feet protectors;
- a helmet to protect the chin and the top of the scalp, a protector for the face (eyes);
- a plastron to protect the trunk and costal angles (only for juniors, women and veterans).

The helmet and the plastron are made available by the organiser.

The central referee checks all equipment are present before bowing.

f) Weapons

Foam weapons, batons and knife are provided by the organiser. They are placed at the edge of the mat and available to competitors before the start of the confrontation.

E. Judging criteria

Competitors must demonstrate their effectiveness to defend themselves against one or more clear attacks.

Judges value in the following order:

- effectiveness of the defender's protection: the defender was not touched on vital areas (blocking, dodging attacks or counters);
- effectiveness of the responses: neutralising the attacker (disabling, immobilization ...).

Judges can deem an attack as decisive with regard to its force, the weapon used and the affected area: powerful strike with the baton to the head, repeated stabbing to the liver, etc.

F. Warnings, penalties and disqualifications

The central referee may give out warnings, penalties, disqualifications and "out-of-combats".





A warning for forbidden techniques, dangerous strikes or unsuitable behaviour may be decided by the central referee with discontinuation of the exchange. A second warning leads to the loss of the current exchange. A third warning leads to the loss of the fight.

A competitor performing a prohibited technique or a prohibited voluntary blow may be automatically disqualified by the central referee.

A voluntary exit from the competition area leads to the loss of the exchange.

Voluntary exit happens when a competitor is entirely outside of the competition area and no exchange has been performed.

Leaving the competition area during an exchange while remaining in the 1-metre safety band do not lead to discontinuation of the exchange nor to a sanction.

G. Gestures of the central referee and judges' signals

Welcoming of competitors	
	The referee introduces "Blue" and "Red"
Bowing of competitors	
	The referee says "Greet"
Warning for techniques or prohibited strikes	The referee points his index finger towards the abdomen of the offender and says "Warning to Blue" or "Warning to Red" while indicating the forbidden technique or behaviour.





Leaving the competition area	The referee points his/her index finger towards the offender's edge of the competition area and says "Blue exits" or "Red exits".
Disqualification	The referee points his/her index finger towards the offender's face, and says "Blue disqualification" or "Red disqualification" Then, the referee announces the victory of the opponent "Winner Blue" or "Winner Red".
Identifying the winner of the exchange by the judges	
Identifying the winner of the exchange	The referee lowers his/her arm at 45° towards the winner and announces "Winner of the exchange: Blue" or "Winner of the exchange: Red"





Identifying the winner of the fight



The referee raises his/her arm at 45° towards the winner and announces "Winner of the exchange: Blue" or "Winner of the exchange: Red"

VI. KRAV MAGA TECHNICAL RULES

A. Team composition

Teams can be made up of 2 men, 2 women or they can be mixed. There is no distinction between coloured belts and/or black belts. The category is determined by the age criteria only.

B. Age requirement by category

- Cadet category: licensees born in 2004-2005
- Junior category: licensees born in 2002-2003
- Senior category: licensees born in 2001 and before (+18 years old and no age limit)
- Veteran category 1: licensees born in 1973 and before (+ 46 years and without age limit)
- Veteran category 2: licensees born in 1964 and before

Overclassification is allowed in the junior and senior categories.

The junior category is made up of two juniors or a junior and a cadet.

The senior category is made up of two seniors or a senior and a junior.

C. The competition area

The competition area must be flat and devoid of hazard.

The competition area shall be eight meters squared (measured from the outside). An extra meter is given on each side as a safety surface.

Access to the competition area is not permitted to competitors before their turn. Once on the competition area, competitors must wear the clothing and protective equipment as outlined in the rules.

D. Execution of the event

Competition is held through direct elimination without repechage.





E. Technical demonstration

The Krav-Maga competition is a team confrontation. Team competitors remain the same throughout the competition, no replacement is allowed.

Each duo proposes and demonstrates a free interpretation of situations.

Teams may present the same technical demonstration or they may present a different technical demonstration for each lap.

a) Duration of the technical demonstration

For all categories, the duration of the technical demonstration is **1 minute and 30 seconds** (1'30"). Ten seconds before the end of the given time, a gong will alert the team. A second gong will mark the end of the technical demonstration. The team will be able to finish the sequence begun.

b) Execution of the technical demonstration

Technical demonstration may include:

For the attacker:

- Impacts from the upper limbs (open hands or closed fists);
- Impacts from lower limbs;
- Grabbing;
- Pushing;
- Traction :
- Encirclement:
- Strangulation;
- Bringing to the ground;
- Projection;
- Immobilisation on the ground;
- Threatening with baton;
- Threatening with knife;
- Attack with baton;
- Attack with knife.

For the defender:

The defence and responses should be many, varied and pragmatic as Krav-Maga prescribes.

During the technical demonstration, team members can be the "attacker" or "defender" on their own initiative without an imposed order, regardless of the gender category.

The movements will be free and the positioning vis-à-vis one's partner during the demonstration will be as well (front, side or behind).





The duo will be allowed to freely present a different technical demonstration or the same technical demonstration until and including in the finals.

During the registration verification at each round, each team captain will present himself/herself at the official table. The team which does not present itself at the call will be disqualified.

At each round two teams will present their technical demonstration in a confrontation.

At the start of each round, at the call of the team number and names of each duo, the two teams shall present themselves in front of the central judge.

The two competitors (duo) of a team will wear a red belt, and the members of the other team a blue belt. They should align themselves with the perimeter of the competition area, in front of the Judge.

After bowing to the central judge, the duo wearing the blue belt leaves the competition area and waits for their turn: the duo wearing the red belt enters the competition area and may start after another bow to the referee panel.

During the technical demonstration of the team, the two competitors must begin their performance before the central judge:

- If the first team uses weapons during the technical demonstration, it must leave the weapons used in the corners of the fighting area or wear them, and then begin the performance. The timer is started at the start of the performance. At the end of the performance, the team collects its weapons, leaves the area and waits for the demonstration of the other team to be completed.
- If the second team uses weapons during the technical demonstration, it must leave the weapons used in the corners of the fighting area or wear them, and then begin the performance. The timer is started once more. At the end of the performance, the team collects its weapons and both teams return to the competition area and wait for the decision of the referee panel.

When the two technical demonstrations are finished, both teams remain side by side before the central judge in the competition area. The central judge requests the decision by whistling twice. All flags must be lifted simultaneously.

To lower the flags, the central judge whistles once more.

The decision is in favour of either the team with the red belt or the blue belt. A draw is not possible. The team receiving the majority of flags is declared the winner.

After the decision, the competitors bow to each other and to the referee panel and leave the competition area. The team have at least five minutes of recovery between each round.

During the competition of their students, professors must adopt a dignified attitude respectful of officials, referees and competitors at all times. Coaching is not allowed.





c) Bowing and Waiting position

Bowing: with feet apart and parallel, the bust is inclined without being obtrusive, arms are down the side of the body.

Waiting position: with feet apart and parallel, both arms are crossed behind the back.

d) Uniform

Competitors must wear a Krav-Maga uniform :

- black trousers ;
- black-only tee-shirt;
- red or blue belt (provided by the organiser);
- barefoot.

The team (duo) must have identical uniforms;

In the two competing teams, one team must wear the red belt and the other the blue belt. These belts must measure about 5cm in width and be long enough to leave 15cm of slack on either side of the knot (provided by the competition organisers). Hair clips and hairpins must be discrete.

Wearing any other clothing or equipment is not allowed.

The use of a bandage or support must be authorised by the competition physician.

When teams or competitors present themselves in the competition area with a non-conforming uniform, there is not an immediate disqualification but one minute is given to remedy the issue.

e) Use of weapons

The technical demonstration includes situations with and without the use of weapons.

Technical demonstration of each team must include at least once the use of a baton and a knife.

A team may present one or a series of sequences with a weapon both for the defender and the attacker.

Only the weapons provided and given out by the organiser are authorised.

These weapons will necessarily be made of rubber and sponge. The weapons used during the technical demonstration must be either:

- Placed on one or multiple corners in the fighting area
- Carried by the competitors





For all categories, the baton and the knife must be used. Each team (red and blue) has 2 batons and 2 knives at their disposal.

F. Judging criteria

The team technical demonstration must be executed with skills and must demonstrate knowledge of the Krav-Maga principles.

This technical demonstration is not based on an aesthetic appreciation but rather on the values and fundamental principles of Krav-Maga, including efficiency, pragmatism, simplicity and speed.

To score the team performance, the judges shall keep the following criteria in mind:

- realism of the technical demonstration;
- originality of the technical demonstration;
- Variety and technical difficulty both in defence and in attack/threat;
- Attitude :
- Mastering of the technique, which implies a control over movements and safety:
- Determination, concentration and a fighting spirit;
- Proportional responses.

The two team partners are evaluated irrespective of their roles defined in the choice of their presentation (attacker or defender).

During the technical demonstration of the team, the two competitors must begin their performance before the central judge.

Team members must prove their skills in all aspects of the sequence execution.

G. Disqualifications and penalties

The team is disqualified by the central judge after consulting the head referee or a physician if the technical demonstration is discontinued following an injury, or if the safety of a competitor is compromised.

When a team is disqualified, the central judge raises the relevant flag (red or blue) and crosses and uncrosses the flags. After demonstration of the two teams during the same round, the non-disqualified team is declared the winner.

During the heats and semi-finals, both teams can be disqualified within the same round.

During the finals, the referee panel is responsible for making a decision and determining the final grading.





H. Gestures and signals of the judges

Identifying the winning team

VII. REFEREE

Judges must wear the official uniform of the Referee Committee.

- Navy blue jacket (blazer)
- Dark grey trousers
- White shirt
- Black shoes

For each round, the referee team is made up of three judges, one scorer and one announcer.

 With 3 judges: The central judge will be seated at the edge of the competition area, facing the competitors. The two other judges will be seated on either side of the mat (on the right and left). The three judges will each have a blue and a red flag.

For the finals in each category, the referee team is made up of five judges, one scorer and one announcer.

 With 5 judges: The central judge will be seated at the edge of the competition area, facing the competitors. The other two judges will sit at each corner of the mat. The five judges will each have a blue and a red flag.

Any judge or organisation member summoned to judge a competition can under no circumstance participate as a team competitor.





VIII. PLACING & AWARDS

Technical Krav	1st Place -	Gold Medal & Certificate
Maga (Team)	2 nd Place	Silver Medal & Certificate
	3 rd Place (two semi-finalists)	Bronze Medal & Certificate
Fight Krav Maga	1st Place -	Gold Medal & Certificate
	2 nd Place	Silver Medal & Certificate
	3 rd Place (two semi-finalists)	Bronze Medal & Certificate

IX. AWARDS CEREMONY

Athletes having won a medal are required to attend the Awards Ceremony to receive their medals in person. Absence without a valid reason will forfeit the right to receive a medal.



Males



 $\overline{>}$ 70 kg

 \leq 85 kg

 \leq 85 kg

> 85 kg

> 85 kg

 $\leq 70 \text{ kg}$

≤ 75 kg

 \leq 75 kg

X. REGISTRATION FORM

Junior

Senior

Veteran

2nd World Krav Maga Championship

Country:						
Club:						
Team Leade	er:					
E-mail:						
Phone:						
		Individual – Fight Krav M	aga Event			
	Junior	born in 2002 & 2003	\leq 50 kg	\leq 60 kg	> 60 kg	
Females	Senior	born 2001 and after 1973	\leq 55 kg	\leq 65 kg	> 65 kg	
	Veteran	born in 1973 and before	\leq 55 kg	$\leq 65 \text{ kg}$	> 65 kg	

 \leq 60 kg

 \leq 65 kg

born in 2002 & 2003

born 2001 and after 1973

born in 1973 and before

Check gender		Last Name / First Name	Indica	Indicate your weight category	
F	M		Junior	Senior	Veteran

Team - Technical Krav Maga Event

Cadet	born in 2004 & 2005
Junior	born in 2002 & 2003
Senior	born 2001 and after 1973
Veteran 1	born in 1973 and before
Veteran 2	born in 1964 and before

Team (no gender)	Indicate team's category				
(2)	Cadet	Junior	Senior	Veteran 1	Veteran 2

Dead Line For Registration: 18th October 2019 - Send Form to 2WKMC@ffkarate.fr





XI. TERMS OF RESPONSABILITIES

To be filled, signed and sent back before 1th of November, 2019.

The undersigned, as the Chief of Delegation of my country, duly enrolled to participate in the 2nd WORLD Krav Maga Championships, which will be held in Paris, 1st to 2nd of November 2019, with full knowledge of the Statutes, the Rules and the Norms of the WORLD FEDERATION OF KRAV MAGA, pledge myself to faithfully accomplish the regulations of this before mentioned entity, and I take any and all administrative, civil and criminal responsibilities of whatever happens to our athletes, coaches and other members of our delegation participating in this championship, before, during and after the competition, such as physical injuries, personal expenses, or monetary debts and casual material damages to the hotels, the venue, means of transportation etc.

Furthermore, I exempt from any legal, civil or criminal responsibilities the organizers of the Championships, the WFKM and the French Karate Federation, its directors, as well as any person, company, or entity related to the event (sponsors, public and private entities). I authorize the organizers of the event to use images, photos and the names of our competitors and other members of our delegation (since it is considered necessary) for the sport activities and publications of Krav Maga, related to the event, without monetary compensation.

Country/Na	ition:
First name	/ Surname :
Passport ni	umber :
Date of Exp	oiry :
Address :	
Phone :	
Email :	
Date :	Signature :

Send to 2WKMC@ffkarate.





XII. INFORMATION SHEET

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

To be returned by e-mail ASAP (to 2wkmc@ffkarate.fr)

COUNTRY:	
CONTACT PERSON (Name/Surname/Function) :	
EMAIL ADDRESS :	
PHONE NUMBER :	
INFORMATION FOR TRANSFER AIRPORT/HOTELS	
GROUP SIZE :	
ARRIVAL DATE : DEPARTU	RE DATE :
AIRPORT/TRAIN STATION ARRIVAL :	
FLIGHT OR TRAIN NUMBER :	
LIOTEL	
HOTEL:	
SAYONARA PARTY (10 €/person)	
Number of participants :	
Payment at the registration session	